THOMAS A. EDISON. INCORPORATED

WEST ORANGE, NEW JERSEY

October 11, 1951

Mr, Frank 0. Moon
Lafayette
Rhode Island

Dear Sir:

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of October 3rd,
and wish to advise that the size of the diamond point used

on both the diamond dise 150-threads-to-the-inech record
and the Blue Ambercl record wag .003.

It is 80 long since we manufactured these and also
80 long since we made records that we are unable to
convéniently get the engineers' drawings. We have given

you the diameter of the point and it should be an easy
matter for you to figure out the radius,

Very truly ynnra; ﬁi//f
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Williem A. Hayes™
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